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From:  Wayne Humphrey/19634/StafNSWPalice

WPolice, Max

A TEOIEY P

To:  Fay Dunn/19092/8iafffNS WPolice@NS

Mitchell/19788/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice
Ce:  Justin Quinn/26028/StafNSWPolice@NSWPolice
Date: 12/10/2010 15:08

Subject: Siircp - SF Lantle

NSWPF133
 NSWPFE(T2) Chron Bund 1/2

Find attached sitrep as requested. This sitrep has not been numbered within the main system
due to the confidential nature of the inquiry. The sitrep will be downloaded into e@gle.i to

maintain an auditable record of submission.
Wayne D, Humphrey |
A/Commander

Neweastle City LAC
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NSW POLICE FORCE - Confidential
SITUATION REPORT (SITREP)

P

Time: 14:00 " Region: Northemn

INITIATING COMMAND:  Neweastle City SITREP NUMBER: 10/288
OFFICER IN CHARGE:  A/Det. Inspector Quinn EVENT NUMBER: ES/FLANTLE
CONTACT NUMBER: 49266500 E/N 60500 MEDIA STATUS:  Notfor Press

[ Date: 12/10/2010

ISSUE: ' , —E0
Allegations of Conceal Serious Offence by senior Clergy members, LE0AC . Bishop
Michae) MALONE and others regerding the sexual assanlt of 4 AL & AK and Peer
GOGARTY around 1995,

BACKGROUND:

In 1995 members of the Mé:tland Dioceso of the Catholic Church became aware of serious aliegations of .
sexual abuse by one of its priesis, Father Deanis McALINDEN: Aotion was taken at that time by the Clergy

members o remove MALINDEN as a priest.

Redacted at Commissioner's Direction
A file concerning the matter was compiled by Newcasﬂe
Herald seporter, Ms Josnne MCCARTHY and forwarded to poi:oe

CURRENT POSITION: 4
The file has been ccmpmhmve!y rewewed by Northern, chmn Operaizons- Manager, Inspector

TOWNSEND. It was received at Neweastle City LAC on 6 September 2010 where it was reviewed by the
Crime Manager, Det. Chief Inspector TAYLER. Due to the curreat high workload of senior investigators
within the Newcastle City LAC, & decision was made to allocate the file to Det, Sgt. STEEL who commenced
duties in the Newcastle Detectives office on 19 September 2010. Unfortunately Det. Spt. STEEBL was
required to take some pre-aliocated Jeave upbn her transfer to the office. She has retumned from Ieave today

and has been allocated as the officer in charge of the investigation.

WELFARE ISSUES:
NiL

FURTHER/PROPOSEDR ACTION:
S/F LANTLE has been commenced, Tt is proposed that a meeting will be held betwcen the Acting Crime
Manager and STEEL on Wednesday 13 Oztober 2010 to defermine investigative stratogles, Othar relevant

i = RS

documentation s being colle@ted from other Commands in respect ofﬂns matier,

Completing Officer’s Slgnature: Vetting Officer’s Sipnature: _
_Rank & Name: Afnsp, Justin Quinn ' Rank & Name: A/Bupt, WHUMPHREY
Date & Time Creafed: 12/10/2010 14:00 Dafs & Time Vetted: 12/10/2010 15:00

1. . Lobal Ares Commander, Neweastlo
2. - Region Commander, Northern Region

A. Duly Operzrﬂom tnspector. VKB Syduw {#DOI) iBZ) 9235 4272 EIN 54272
B. Operations Response Unlt, Office of the Commissioner (EDCOP) {02{ B3B3 6352 EN 45282
€, Police Madla Unlt, Public Affalis {#PMU) ) {02} 8263 6312 EM 45312
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